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Mark A. Revels, Ph.D.

From: Smallwood, Steve <steve.smallwood@etown.kyschools.us>

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 5:40 PM

To: mark.revels@wku.edu

Subject: Website Inquiry

Dr. Revels, 

 

We are in the process of trying to find a Computer Information Technology/ Computer Science 

Teacher for the 2016-2017 school year.   If you have any students or know anyone that may be 

interested in teaching full time at the high school level, can you have them get in touch with 

me.  

 

Here is the teaching schedule that is attached to this position: 

 

2 Computer Science Software Classes through the Project Lead The Way Initiative/ that also 

will allow students to earn AP credit. 

2 Digital Literacy Classes 

& 1 Hardware/Software Maintenance Class. 

 

 

The following year, we hope to add on Helpdesk as a class for students, so they can help 

teachers address technical issues.   

 

Thanks for your time and I look forward to hear from you if you have any questions. 

 

 

Steve Smallwood 

PRINCIPAL 

ELIZABETHTOWN HIGH SCHOOL 
Phone:  270-769-3381 

Fax:       270-769-2539 

"A TRADITION OF EXCELLENCE" 

 
 


